Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@Iokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:04 PM

To: 'Cecilia.Rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 256 TOWNSHIP (REF NR LOK2017/003)

Attachments: AD South Germiston x 25.pdf; Background Information Document.pdf; STAKEHOLDER

COMMENTS 1.doc

Importance: High

Dear Cecilia Rakgoale (Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Please find attached notice for your attention.

Kind Regards,

Ms Matimu Makamu

Lokisa Environmental Consulting cc
Tel: 012 346 7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:02 PM

To: 'Geoffrey.Mthembu@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP (REF NR LOK201 7/003)

Attachments: AD South Germiston x 25.pdf; Background Information Document.pdf; STAKEHOLDER

COMMENTS 1.doc

Importance: High

Dear Clir G Mthembu (Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality: Ward 93)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:06 PM

To: 'Oupa.Tshabalala@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP (REF NR LOK2017/003)

Attachments: AD South Germiston x 25.pdf; Background Information Document.pdf; STAKEHOLDER

COMMENTS 1.doc

Importance: High

Dear Clir Oupa Tshabalala (Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality: Ward 35)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:46 PM

To: 'MaluleMP@eskom.co.za'

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

Dear Mr Maluleke (ESKOM)

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

e-mail: matimu®@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:44 PM

To: wesson@wessanorth.co.za'; '‘John.Wesson@wessa.co.za'

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

Dear John Wesson (WESSA)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:39 PM

To: 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'

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

Dear Lebohang Nakana (Department of Human Settlements)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:38 PM

To: 'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'

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

Dear Lebogang Mohlahlo (Department of Human Settlement)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:37 PM

To: 'mahloko.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear Mahlako Mmola (Department of Education: Land and Property Administration)

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
Tel: 012 346 ‘7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:32 PM

To: 'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

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

Egoli Gas (Pty) Ltd

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
Tel: 012 346 765§

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:30 PM

To: 'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subiject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP (REF NR LOK2017/003)

Attachments: AD South Germiston x 25.pdf; Background Information Document.pdf; STAKEHOLDER
COMMENTS 1.doc

importance: High

Dark Fibre Africa

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

Cell: 073 4'75 3228

e-mail: matimu®@Ilokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:30 PM

To: 'wayleaves@mtn.co.za'

Cce: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

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

MTN

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:28 PM

To: 'wayleaves.emm@eskom.co.za'

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

To Whom It May Concern (ESKOM)

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
Tel: 012 346 7658

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu®@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:27 PM

To: 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdir.gov.za'

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

Dear N Ntloko-Gobodo (Commission on Restitution of Land Rights)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:25 PM

To: 'Zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear D Emmett (GAUTRANS)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:24 PM

To: ‘eric.coetzee@gauteng.gov.za’

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

Dear E Coetzee (GAUTRANS)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:22 PM

To: 'mhingav@dwa.gov.za’

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

Dear V Mhinga (Department of Water & Sanitation)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:21 PM

To: ‘albert. narumo@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear A Marumo (Department of Health)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:19 PM

To: 'Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN'

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

Dear T Hadebe (Transnet Pipelines)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:18 PM

To: ‘wayleaves@sasol.com’

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

Dear Sandra Reyneke (SASOL)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:17 PM

To: ‘rudzani.nemukula@wessa.co.za'

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

Dear R Nemukula (WESSA)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:16 PM

To: ‘tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear T. Molokomme (PHRA-G)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:14 PM

To: ‘LydiaB'

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

Dear R.L Bosoga (Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:12 PM

To: "imasiteng@sahra.org.za'

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

Dear | Masiteng (SAHRA)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Please find attached notice for your attention.

Kind Regards,

Ms Matimu Makamu

Lokisa Environmental Consulting ce
Tel: 012 346 7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu®@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:11 PM

To: 'yorkehm@nra.co.za'

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

Dear Mark Yorke (SANRAL)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:09 PM

To: 'gandrews@randwater.co.za’

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

Dear Gail Andrews (Rand Water)

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

Cell: 0'73 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 2:08 PM

To: 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za’; 'Carol.Khanyile@dmr.co.za'

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

Dear M Malebe/ C Khanyile (DMR)

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
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BUD (FaFGard., Pe DeCFAL. BHb Déﬁgl TEidineas haing DireeLion. &P :Special ofiginal.
FCODE :F—code. RTXIRe—TX. RLY:iRelsy. MBX:Confidential, BUL:Bulletin, SIP:SIP F
IPADR:IP Address Fax. I—FAR:INGernet Fax
Resu lt ?Ei _Cgﬂmgpé l::a%éen HE " Dt.ﬁgr Egggrcoggugxcataon ) W EFanPDWﬁE SWit l::h OFF»
HB‘F':ISE = RE_C BJ.P'B I':Iefused E N—'.:Ull =HBI\'ID :‘: Full. LOUVR =t 3 xu:.ng length OQuer.
PDUI':I iReceiving page DuUer , FI Err‘o D ecode Error. MDMN:MDN Response Error.
DSM H DSN Response rror. PRINT: l:om ulsurg Memo Document. Print.
DEL :Compulsoryg Memory Document'. pDelete., END * CDMP 11sory Memnoryg Ducumenb Send.

LOKISA

INVIBONUMENTAL
cORIULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Robert Otto Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Education 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
0113550176 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 355 0110/0148/086 567 SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
0186
O URGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments by 6 April 2017.

Sincerely,

et

Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSUL
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 MERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOGF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655/ 8324 FAX (Olzj 346 6074, lokicaBiokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR

www.lokisa.coza



Broadcast Report P 1
01/03/2017 14:32

Serial No. A7PY021031096

55631
fiddressee Start Time ‘Time Prints | Result Note |
0113392423 01-03 14:30 | 0D:00:56 | 000/011 | NO fins
0113391927 01-03 14:31 | D0:00:56 | 000/011 No Ans
TMR:Timer TX, POL:Pollimn DRG:0Driginal Size Setti ing. FME :Frame Erase TX.
Note  pPs:page separation 1%, MLIX:Mixe Br. inal Tx. CALL:Manual TX. CSRCICSRC,
FUD {FoFuard. “PCIRCFAX: BND; Doubl Ed_Binding Direction. SP:Specigl Original.
ECODE T FoCode , RTXIRG_TX. HLYIAE189, MOXICONFidential, BUL Bulletin. SIP:5iB Fax.
IPADR: TP AddreSs Fax. I-FARIINCErAGt Fax
Result O/ .Communication OK. S—OK: Stop Communication. PU-OFF: Power Suitch OFF,

TEL nx £r TEL. NG: Other Error
Re RE ECB.I.Pt'- Refused, BUSE! Busy. M-—Full:Memory Full. LOUR: HECB.‘I.U.‘I.I'IQ length DUEI’
PDUH RBCB ving page Over., FIL:File i DeCcod EI"FDI"- MDN :MDN RespPonse Erro
DSN:DSN Response Error. PRINT: comgulsorg MEemory Document PrinG.

DEL :Compulsory HMemory Document De . END : COmpulsory Memory Bocument Send.
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LOKISd

ENVIRONMENTAL
cCONNULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mashudu Maduka Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Minerals and 1 MARCH 2017
Energy Affairs
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO, OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-358 9700 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011-339 2423/1927 SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
OURGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 256 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments before 8 April 2017.

Sincerely,

Ll Elaine Min
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 008 ¥
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655 / B324 FAX {012} 346 6074, lokiss®okisa.coza
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR



TX Result Report

Serial Ho.

P 1

01/03/2017 13:13
A7PY021031096

TC: 55594

12451177 01-03 13:12 | 00:00:56 | 0007011 | HO ANS

’7 fAddressee Start Time | Time Prints | Result Note
0

MR:Timer TX, POL: Poll:nﬁ ORG = DI".I. :nal SIZE set.t:ng. FME : Frame Erase TX.
l.lg Fg?eagspasatagn TX, HMIX:Mixe al TX, CALL:Manual TX. CSRHLC:

Note

T I|U-i

E : o Re
PADR :IP Address Fax. I-FAX: Inr.ernet- F

R lt OK: © .u::ar.xon 0K, S—0OK: Stop Communication. PW-0OFF PDIJ.IEI" Switch OFF .
asi LEL: P A
P YErvor Y
=B e Ors PRINT : cumgulsurg Menory DOcument
pulsnrg Henory Document Delete. SE

!lﬂ'h
C
u.a
'U
1]

1]
=]
S
- (0
N

LOKISd

INVIRONNERTAL
CONBULTINGS

CSRALC .
C:PC—FAX, BMND: DD b.'I. —5 1ged Binding D:rect:on. Sp:Special Dr:
CODE :F—code, RTX: —TX., RLV:Relauw. MBg iconfidential. BUL:Bulletin, SIP:SL

rintG.
ND :Compulsory Memory Documenr. send.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mrs M. Dhlamini Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Health 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMEER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012-451 9000 1"
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012-451 9177 GERMISTON X 25
O URGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Attached please find a notice for your information.

Please provide us with your comments before 6 April 2017.
Sincersly,

P‘\, Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/21768%/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012} 344 7655 / 8324 FAX [012) 346 5074, lokisa®lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokiss.coza

_TEL . NG: DGher ETI"CIF'- cont: Continue. NO NO ansuer
H l.‘. :l’: Refused ., BUS B S » M—FUll: MEI’{IDFE FUll, LOUR: Rece:u:ng lenath Over .,
DC : D e Error., MDN DN Response Error .



TX Result Report

P 1

01/03/2017 12:57

Serial No. A?PY0D210310%6
TC: 55593
fAiddressee Start Time | Time Prints | Result Note

0123198227 01-03 12:20 | 00:07:01 | D05/011 | Cont

0123198227 01-03 12:43 | 00:02:40 | 0007011 | Cont

0123198227 D1-03 12:49 | 00:01:38 | 0007011 | Cont

0123198227 01-03 12:54 | 00:03:19 | 0027011 | NG
Note Egg EéggrsggérggkogolllnﬁIxDRG Dr; 1nal Size setting. FME :Frame Erase TR»

gxnal Tx- CALL :Manual TX. CSRC:CSRC,
FUD:Forward. PC:!PC—FAX, BND: DDUbl e—5i Binding Direction. gp: Spe ecial Dr;a:nal.
ECODE :F—code ATX:Re—-TX. RLY:Relay., MBX:Cconfidential., BUL: Bulletin. SIP:SIP FaX-.
IPADR:IP Address Fax, I-Fax: Internet Fax

R lt OK: compunication OK, S—0K: Stop Communication. PW-0FF : Power Switch OFF.
esl O R R TEL. NG: OGher Error. Copt: Continue, No Ans: Ng AnSwer .
Refuse : ecei t Refused, BLW E B 9 » M—Full :MENOr FUll. LDUR HBCB.I.U.‘I.I'IQ length Oover .
POVR :Receiving page Duer . FI Ervror . DC:Decode EI’FOI’ » MDN MDN Response Error .
DSH:DSN Resp e rror. PRINT: CDI’I‘IEUISDI"Z MEI’I‘IDI’U DOoCumne P
DEL : Comp ory Memory Documnent Delete. END : Cohpulsary Memurg DOCUI’I‘IBI‘IT- send.
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
TO: FROM:
Steven Mafumola Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Housing 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TQTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012 319 6745 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012 319 8227 SOUTH GERMISTON X 25

COURGENT

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

Py Quﬂw'

Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOIISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.OBOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012] 346 7655/ 8324 FAX (012) 346 6074, lokisa@tokizp.co.28
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www lokisa.co.za



TX Result Report

P 1

01/03/2017 12:14

Serial Ho. A7PY0210310%96
TC: 50567
| fiddressee Start Tinme | Time Prints | Result Note
0113557234 01-03 12:13 | 00:00:56 | 00D/011 Ho Ans
TMR:Timer TX. POL:Polling, ORG:0riginal Size Setting. FME:Frame Erase TX.
Note DPG : Page separation 13ing, ORG:Original 8178 o Eki P Mantal TR. CSRC:CSRC,
FuW :Forular' ) pC—an BND : DOU ble—s.l. ed Binding D;recb;on. Sp: SPBC.I.E.I. Dr.l inal.
EUBGESEYahde PRIk TRE Tk, RLV:Relay. WBXfcontidential, BUL:Bulletin, SIP:SIP Fax,
EEADR 1P Address Fax. I-FAX:Internet Fa
Result Ok .Cgumunication 0K, S-OK: Stop cCopmunication. PU-QFF: Pousr Switch OFF.
esl IEL: R erom TEL, NG! Gther Error. COnt: COnNGi No_ans: No Ans
ReFf RE CEth RE'FUSBC'- BUSE B ‘J- M—Fl.lll Hemn 3 Full. LDUH Bece.uung length Duer-
pDUH RBCEJUJHQ pag ver. FI Error, DC: e Errur. HDN MDN Response Error
DSN: DSH ResponNs rror. PHINT CDMEUISDI"E Memor DD ment Print.
DEL :Compulsory Memory Document Delete., ENMD : CDHIPU.I.SDF‘J Memdry DDGUIﬂeI’It send.

LOKISA

RENVIRONMENTAL
EBNSDLYING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mr. Dennis Emmet Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Head of Department of Transport 1 MARCH 2017
and Public Roads
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-355 7183 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 355 7234 SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
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

Sinzzly,
p. ? N - nah
Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSURTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 008§
0027
TEL (012) 346 7655 8324 FAX (o|z| 346 $074, kokisa@lokisa.co.22
DIRECTOR:

www.lduﬂ.:o.u



TX Result Report P 1
01/03/2017 11:53

Serial No. A?PYD210310%6

TC: 55522

Addressee Start Tine | Time Prints | Result Note
0119602513 01-03 11:05 | 00:01:01 | OD1/011 cont
0119602513 01-03 11:12 | 00:00:50 | DOD/O11 Cont
0119602513 01-03 11:31 | 00:01:50 | 0017011 Cont
0119602513 | 01-03 11:40 | 00:12:08 | 0D2/011 NG
Note IMR:Timer TX. POL:Polling. ORG:Original Size Sehting. FME:Frame Erase Tx.

BUb i Fareard. heteen s BhS iHaxeT E‘E‘Eaélrﬁan“h&r“c2¥31 T&s, gggg;ﬁ?“ﬁf;g;nal.

FCODE :F—code, RTXIRe— Tx. NV RETEG, HORICONP deAt AL, TBUC TBuTTeten. etptEig P

IPADR:IP Address FaxX. I—FAX:INGEFNet Fax
Result 9 .CRY™PAGeRiPn QK: §ehk: Bom, commupiopgion, BU-gEFs pouer Suiten OFF.

efuse: Receipt Refused, Busy: Bu HeEuT Ty Memor' B01975 oliB s ngggfsxng length Over,
POVR::Receiuving pa EB ouve ].B EI’I" or » DC 38 Error. NDN MDN RespoOnse Evror.

r
DSH:DSN Response Error ., F"RINT CDI‘I‘IEUJ.S rg morq DDI’.‘ nG
DEL :Compulsory Memory Document Delete. END : I:DI'I'IPLI.'I.SCII’H Memuru Document Send.

LOKISA

ENVIRONMENTAL
COMIVLTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Nsumbulana Mtsenga Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Transnet Freightrali 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011 960 2282 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 960 2513 SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
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

Sirz:%

M Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC-

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/21768%/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0061
P.OBOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012) 346 7655 / 8324 FAX {012] 346 6074, lokisa®iokiss cc.z3
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.co.za



T¥ Result Report P 1
02/03/2017 11:09
Serial No. A7PY021031096
TC: 56981
fiddressee Start Time | Tine Prints Result Hote
0124519177 02-03 11:08 | 00:00:56 | 0007011 No Ans
Nole DU BEEE" ot BOLIPORing, 0B0OigAa} 8178, SOREND, A (<L gne ELpog Tt

FWD ¢ Fo?mard? PEBCFAY, BND: Duuble—si a0Binding birocnion, &6:Specigl OFi iginal
ECODE :E—Ch BRI RE TS CH v B as e R I CONs1deNt a1, BUL JBulietin, SIP:GiP Fax

IPADR:IP nddress Fax, I-FAX: Im:.ernet Fax

R lt OK: Camnunicabion DK- S—0K: StOop Communication. PU—-0FF : Power Switch OFF .
esu TEL: RX from TEL, NG: DGher Errgr, conu: Tontinue, NO Ans: r:
Refuse : nece;pt HE'FI.ISEC'- BUSE B M—Fu.l..l IHEMD "3 Full., LOVA:ReEcCei lng length 0Ouer .
POUR :RBeceiving page ove FI Err' or . DC:Decode Error. MDN MDN Response Error.,
DSN'DSN Response ¥rror. pHINT CDITIEU.ISDI’E Memory Document Print.
DEL :COmpulsory Memory Document. ete END :Compulsoryd Memory DDCUMEI'IU Send.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mrs M. Dhlamini Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Health 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012- 451 9000 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012- 4519177 GERMISTON X 25
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

P\’ Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
£.0.B0X 279 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012) 346 7655 / B324 FAX {012) 346 6074, lokisa@lokiss.coza
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokiss.coxa



TX Result Report

P 1

02/03/2017 11:56

Serial No. A7PYD210310%6
TC: 56982
fAddressee Start Tine | Time Prints | Result Hote
0113371927 02-03 11:55 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 | Ho Ans
Note  [BiBAleroIX. POb.poiying: OfS.original gi=p, SoRRIND, SHE [Frane Erase Lt
FUb :Fo glJ.lc':I dp pPC: IJ:"C an. BND : Déuble—s.:ged ginding D.nrect.:o Sp: Spec;al DFJBinal
EEEBE tF—code. RTX:Re-TX. RLY:Relay, MBg tconfidential. BUL: Bulletin, SIP:SIP Fax.

R:IP Address Fax. I-FAR%:Internec

R sult OK: cCommunication 0K, S-DK: Stop Communication. PW—DFF Pouwer swyitch OFF .
(<} TEL : RX from TEL. NG: Other Error. cont: conti I'ILIB- MO _AnSs: NO Answer .,
Refuse : Receipt Refused. BUSE Busy ., M-Full: Me F l.'l.- LOVR : HBCEJU.‘II‘IQ length Duver .
page Over. FIL:File Error DC * D ie Error. MDN : MDH Response” Error .
DSHN : DSN Aesponse Eryor. PRINT : CDITI ulsorg HBI\'IDI’H Dccument. Print,
DEL :Compulsory Memory Document Delete, SEND:COmpUulsory Memory Document Send.
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LOKISa

ENVIEOWMERNTAL
CONIULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mashudu Maduka Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Minerals and 1 MARCH 2017
Energy Affairs
PHONE NRUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
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

Lokisa Environmenta! Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NQ: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.0BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012 346 7655 7 8324 FAX {012) 346 5074, lokisa®lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.co.za



NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25 TOWNSHIP
REF NR LOK2017/003

Notice is given in terms of Government Notice R982 of the EIA Regulations (2014) that fall under the
ambit of the National Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), as amended (NEMA), of the
intent to submit a Basic Assessment application to the Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural
Development (GDARD) for the proposed development triggering the following activity:

Activity listed under GN R983:

Activity 19 - The infilling or depositing of any material of more than 5 cubic metres into, or the dredging,
excavation, removal or moving of soil, sand, shells, shell grit, pebbles or rock of more than 5 cubic
metres from — (i) a watercourse.

Activity 27 — The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of indigenous
vegetation.

A Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of 1998) will be
applied for should it be required.

Project Name: South Germiston x 25

Project Description: The project entails the development of the 6.297ha site for “Residential 4"
purposes as well as the required services thereto on a part of Portion 103 of the Farm Driefontein 87 IR.
Project Locality: The site is located northeast and parallel to the railway line of Kutalo Station and
between Kutalo Road in the north and Henderson Street in the south, Germiston.

Date of Placement of Notice: 2 March 2017

Environmental Consultant: Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC has been appointed as the
Environmental Consultants and Elaine Minnaar and Faith Makena can be contacted at P.O. Box 219,
Groenkloof, 0027. Tel: 012 346 7655 Cell: 082493 9616 Fax: 012 346 6074 Email:

elaine@lokisa.co.za / faith@lokisa.co.za

In order to ensure that you are identified as Interested and/or Affected parties please submit in writing
the following:

o Contact name

o Telephone Number & Postal Details, and

o Interest in the matter

to the contact person given above within 30 days of publication of this advertisement.

(3 March 2017 — 6 April 2017)



SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
(A PART OF PORTION 103 OF THE FARM DRIEFONTEIN 87 IR)

Ref Nr: LOK2017/003

PREPARED FOR:
Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality Department of Human Settlements
Private Bag X1069,
Germiston
1400.

Tel: 011 999 0863
Fax: 011 999 3015

COMPILED BY:

Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC
P.O. Box 219
Groenkloof
0027

Tel: (012) 346 7655
Fax: (012) 346 6074

March 2017

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2001/026529/07
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA,
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012) 346 7655 FAX[012) 346 6074, elaine@lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.co.za




BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X
25
BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

Ref Nr: LOK2017/003

1. Introduction
GIBB (Pty) Ltd appointed Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC on behalf of the
Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality to obtain authorization from the relevant
Environmental Authority for the proposed development of a residential township with

associated uses to be situated on a part of Portion 103 of the Farm Driefontein 87 IR.

The Basic Assessment (BA) procedure will apply to this application. The process is done
in terms of Government Notice Regulations (GNR) No. 982 and 983 of the EIA
Regulations of 2014. The EIA Regulations were promulgated in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act (NEMA', Act No. 107 of 1998, as amended).

2. Purpose of this document
The purpose of this Background Information Document (BID) is to provide information to
Interested and Affected Parties (I&AP’s) about the Basic Assessment (BA)processthat is
being conducted for the establishment of the proposedResidentialtownship.

1&APs are invited to engage in the BA process by submitting their viewpoint and

constructive suggestions to the project team.

3. Locality
The site is located northeast and parallel to the railway line of Kutalo Station and between
Kutalo Road in the north and Henderson Street in the south, Germiston in the jurisdiction
of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality. Tide Street/Lower Boksburg Road is 300m to
the north of the site.

Figure 1: Locality Map
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— The site

The area directly east of the site is developed for residential purposes and the areas to
the north and south is Industrial in nature. A railway line forms the western boundary of

the site.

Project Description

The proposed development is to include the following uses.
o “Residential 4" at 150 units per ha

e Public Open Space

The entire project is to take place on an area measuring 6.297hain extent. Refer to the

attached layout plan.

Figure 2: Layout Plan
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5. Basic Assessment Process
The NEMA activity which is triggered by the proposed development requires an
application for an Environmental Authorisation, in the form of a Basic Assessment
process, and a Basic Assessment Report (BAR) will be submitted to GDARD. The listed

activity linked to these interventions is as follows:

Activity listed under GN R983:

Activity 19 - The infilling or depositing of any material of more than 5 cubic metres into, or
the dredging, excavation, removal or moving of soil, sand, shells, shell grit, pebbles or
rock of more than 5 cubic metres from — (i) a watercourse.

Activity 27 — The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of

indigenous vegetation.

A Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of
1998) will be applied for should it be required.

6. Process to be followed
Pre-application:
e A pre-application consultation between the consultant and the applicantwas held to

determine the extent of the application.



_5_

Public Participation Process will include the following:

e The proposed development will be advertised in a local newspaper and on site;

e The adjacent landowners, tenants and resident's associations are to be informed
directly, in writing, of the application for environmental authorization for the proposed
development;

¢ Interested &affected parties and Stakeholders is to be given a 30 day period within
which to lodge any objections;

e After the 30 day period has expired a report is to be written on how any objections
and/or comments raised by interested and affected parties together with an indication
as to how the objections will be addressed, if at all.

Basic Assessment Report:

e The report provides a description of the activity, description of property and location
and a description of environment, legislation, need and desirability, significant
impacts and management as well as mitigation.

e Adescription is given of the Public Participation Process.

7. Time schedule for the BAR Process
The following allowances have been made for time in terms of the BA process:

e Public Participation Process which includes providing Interested and Affected
Parties (I&APs) 30 days to register.

e Compile draft Basic Assessment Report.

e  Submit the draft Basic Assessment Report to I&APs and State Departments and
provide 30 days for comment.

¢ Compile the Basic Assessment Report after receipt of comment.

e  Submit Application form to GDARD.

» Submit Basic Assessment Report with comments received and inclusive of
specialist reports to GDARD within 90days of submission of Application form to
GDARD.

e Within 107 days of receipt of Basic Assessment Report, GDARD to grant or

refuse environmental authorisation.

8. Biophysical Environment
8.1 Geology and Soils
According to the 1:250 000 Geological Map, Sheet No 2628 East Rand, the site is
underlain by sediments of the Central Rand Group of the Witwatersrand Supergroup. The

sediments comprise quartzite, conglomerate and sandy shale of the Turfontein Subgroup.

The hard rock geology is blanketed by a variable thickness of both colluvial and residual

soils. Limited exposures of completely weathers quartzite were observed at one locality.
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The site is undermined at depth since numerous gold-bearing reefs are present within

Turfontein Subgroup and Central Rand Group.

The site is non-dolomitic.

8.2 Vegetation and Landscape Features

The vegetation and landscape is described by Mucina and Rutherford (The Vegetation of
South Africa, Lesotho and Swaziland, South African National Biodiversity Institute,
Kirstenbosch, August 2006)as Soweto Highveld Grassland, a gently moderate undulating
landscape on the Highveld plateau supporting short to medium high, dense tufted
grassland dominated by Themeda ftriandra and accompanied by a variety of other
grasses such as Elionurus muticus,Eragrostis racemosa, Heteropogon conturus and
Tristachya leucothrix. The vegetation unit is considered endangered and only a few

patches are conserved in statutory reserves and a few private nature reserves.

The study area is highly degraded with building rubble and general refuse dumped in
many places and is overgrown with weeds. The southern portion of the site has been
transformed by subsistence cultivation. The power line servitude runs from west to east

through the center of the site.

8.3 Regional Climate

The area is a summer-rainfall region with a mean annual precipitation of 662mm. Cool
temperate climate with thermic continentality (high extremes between maximum summer
and minimum winter temperatures, frequent occurrence of frost, large thermic diurnal

differences especially in autumn and spring).

8.4 Hydrology
A drainage line runs parallel to the power line and continues south of, and parallel to,

Sesela Street towards the wetland that flows into the Elsburg wetland and subsequent
river system. The drainage line is not considered a wetland due to a lack of wetland

requirements.

Infrastructure and Services

The proposed development is to be supplied with the necessary infrastructure thereto.

Environmental Issues Identified
Environmental impacts will be identified and assessed in terms of their significance.
Potential environmental impacts will be identified for the construction and operational

period.



Potential construction impacts.

¢ Drainage line on site;

e Containment of litter and rubble during construction;

e Containment of litter and rubble during removal from site;
e Traffic impact of construction vehicles;

e Job creation during construction period,;

e Safety & Security;

Potential operational impacts.

e Colonisation of disturbed areas by alien invasive plant species;
e Compatibility of development with surrounding land uses;

e Job creation during the operational phase;

¢ Health and safety of residents.

¢ Noise from adjacent land uses.

Management guidelines will be developed for these issues and incorporated in an

Environmental Management Programme.

Interested and Affected Parties are welcome to comment on this list and provide additional

anticipated issues and possible impacts which should be addressed.

11. Role of the Interested & Affected Parties (I&AP’s)
Registered 1&AP’s have the right to bring to the attention of the Environmental Authority any

issues that they believe may be of significance to the consideration of the application.

The rights of the 1& AP’s are qualified by certain obligations, namely:

e | & AP’s must ensure that their comments are submitted within the timeframes that have
been approved or set by the competent authority, or within any extension of a timeframe
agreed to by the applicant or Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP);

¢ A copy of comments submitted directly to the competent authority must be served on the
applicant or EAP; and

e Any direct business, financial, personal or other interest that they might have in the

approval or refusal of the application must be disclosed.

The roles of I&AP’s in a Public Participation Process usually include one or more of
the following:

e Assist in the identification and prioritization of issues that need to be investigated;

e Make suggestions on alternatives and means of preventing, minimizing and managing

negative impacts and enhancing project benefits;



Assist in/ or comment on the development of mutually acceptable criteria for the
evaluation of decision options;

Contribute information on public needs, values and expectations;

Contribute local and traditional knowledge; and

Verify that their issues have been considered.

In order to participate effectively, I&AP’s should:

Become involved in the process as early as possible;

Register as I&AP’s by responding to the relevant newspaper advertisements and/or BID;
Provide your full contact details

Advise the EAP of other I&AP’s who should be consulted;

Follow the process once it has been accepted;

Read the material provided and actively seek to understand the issues involved:

Provide timeous responses to correspondence;

Be respectful and courteous towards other I&APS;

Refrain from making subjective, unfounded or ill-informed statements, and

Recognize that the process is confined to issues that are directly relevant to the

application.

12. Name and contact details of the EAP
For Further information on this application, please contact: Elaine Minnaar and Faith Makena
of Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC at P.O. Box 219, Groenkloof, 0027 Tel: 012 346 7655
Fax: 012 346 6074 Email: elaine@lokisa.co.za and faith@lokisa.co.za.

In order to ensure that you are identified as Interested and/or Affected Party and wish to

receive future correspondence regarding the proposed development, please submit in writing

the following:

Contact name,

Email address, Telephone and Fax Numbers & Postal Details,
Your interest in the project, and

Any comments you may have,

To the contact people given above within thetimeframe provided.

The Closing Date for registration as an Interested and/or Affected Party is 6 April 2017.



STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS ON THE NOTICE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR PROPOSED SOUTH GERMISTON X 25
TOWNSHIP

REF NR LOK2017/003

NAME

ORGANISATION

TEL NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

DATE

COMMENTS:

COMPLETED FORMS SHOULD BE FAXED OR E-MAILED TO:
ELAINE MINNAAR/FAITH MAKENA FAX NUMBER: 012 346 6074
elaine@lokisa.co.za and faith@lokisa.co.za

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0181
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOQF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655 FAX (012) 346 6074, elaine®@lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.loKisa.co.za
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